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REMINGTON ARMS COMPANY, INC.

SPORTING ARMS-AMMUNITION-TARGETS-TRAPS

ILIBGN NEW YORK 13387
TELEPHONE (315 694-9961

February 2, 1988

Mr. Kyle Fink
P.0. Box 505 Mink Pond Road
Bushkiil PA 18324

Dear Mr. Fink:

This is in reply to your December letter forwarded to this plant by our
former plant location in Bridgeport, CT. Our apologies for the tardy reply.

A check of our records shows your Model 660, serial #121033, received
a new trigger on 11/15/78 from Stratton‘s Hunting & Fishing, a Remington Model
600 series repair station located in Audubon, New Jersey. That trigger should
have performed excellently in every respect.

Therefore, we are most interested in examining your Model 660 with an
eye toward duplicating your recent alleged accidental firing incident,
With this in mind, we ask that you package your rifle and send it via United
Parcel Service, Transportation C.0.D., to:

Remington Arms Co,, Inc.
Product Service Dept.
RUSH Attn: J.A. Stekl
14 Hoefler Ave.

ITion, N.Y. 13357

To expedite our receipt and disposition.of your rifle wetve enclosed
three blaze orange stickers which you should affix to both butt ends and to
the top of the outside of the package. Kindly also include a copy of this
letter in with the gun.
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